
 

 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO NEGOTIATE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2024-012 

KITSAP COUNTY 

 

TO: All Respondents 

FROM: Glen McNeill, Purchasing Supervisor  

NOTICE DATE: 05/02/2024 

REF NO.:   2024-012 RFQ CKTP Solids and Liquid Hauled Waste Upgrades 

General Contractor/Construction Manager Services 

 
Notice is hereby given by Kitsap County Sewer Utility (the County) of its intent to negotiate with 
Hoffman Construction Company (Hoffman) to provide General Contractor/Construction 
Management (GC/CM) Services for the Central Kitsap Treatment Plant Solids and Liquid 
Hauled Waste Upgrades Project (the Project”). 
  
After a two-step competitive procurement process, the County identified Hoffman as the 
apparent winning finalist and, after contract negotiations, intends to present a negotiated 
GC/CM Agreement to County Commissioners for authorization.  
 
Protests based on the selection of the winning finalist must be submitted within four (4) business 
days of the date of issuance of this Notice of Intent to Negotiate in accordance with the Request 
for Price Proposals. 


